
From: Rebecca Harkins
To: Kelsey Ledford
Cc: Jeff Stewart; Nathan Fitts ; Donna Whitener; Robbie Cornelius; Rhonda Haight; Harold Herndon
Subject: FW: Quote for generator repair
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2019 11:11:44 AM
Attachments: City of Blue Ridge_78520_Replace ECM and Water Pump.pdf

This needs to be on the agenda for the next meeting, we have researched options and had jeff
Holloway checking with people he knew to see if we could get another quote.  we could not because
part of the issue will require a reprogramming of the control panel on the generator.  I know it a
hefty repair but to put it in perspective we are repairing a $400,000 generator. Currently the water
plant has no back up if the power goes out – the generator will not function.  I am going to go ahead
and approve this as an emergency request, I would hate for us to have a power outage and be
completely unable to pump water.

From: Shannon Payne 
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 1:10 PM
To: Mark Patterson; Rebecca Harkins
Subject: Fw: Quote for generator repair

From: Beth Tower <Beth_Tower@yanceybros.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 1:02 PM
To: Shannon Payne <spayne@cityofblueridgega.gov>
Subject: Quote for generator repair

Good afternoon!
Attached is a quote for repair of the Engine ECM and Water Pump on your generator. Please let me
know if you have any questions or would like to schedule this work.
This quote will expire in a month.
I can stop by next week to meet with you also if you would like.

Beth Tower
Product Support Sales Representative
Yancey Power Systems
259 Lee Industrial Blvd.
Austell, GA 30168-7437
(877) 926-2398
(404)803-5585 Cell
(770) 941-7035 Fax
Beth_Tower@yanceybros.com
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Estimate No:78520 - 1


CITY OF BLUE RIDGE
480 W 1ST ST
BLUE RIDGE    30513


CUSTOMER NO. ESTIMATE NO. DATE CONTACT
001198 78520 10/7/2019 MR BRAD HAWKINS


PHONE NO. FAX NO. EMAIL
706.632.2524 bhawkins@cityofblueridgega.gov


MODEL MAKE SERIAL NO.
C18 AA NAW00339


UNIT NO. WO NO. P.O. NO.


ESTIMATE DESCRIPTION: E016643 ENGINE ECM, WATER PUMP


SEGMENT: 01 REPLACE ECM   (510 9652)


THIS QUOTE IS TO REPLACE THE THERMOSTATS, WATER
PUMP AND ECM ON YOUR C18 SERIAL # NAW00339.
-
THIS QUOTE INCLUDES CORE CHARGES THAT WILL NEED TO
 BE RETURNED IN PROPER ORDER TO NOT BE CHARGED
1079.30.
-
THIS ESTIMATE IS BASED ON WORK BEING PERFORMED
DURING YANCEY POWER SYSTEMS NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS
MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY 8AM TO 4:30 PM.
-
THIS ESTIMATE IS A GOOD FAITH ESTIMATE BASED ON
THE CONDITION OF THE EQUIPMENT AT THE TIME OF
INSPECTION. ANY PARTS AND LABOR OUTSIDE OF THE
ESTIMATED WORK WILL BE BILLED IN ADDITION TO THE
ESTIMATED CHARGES. CUSTOMER WILL BE NOTIFIED
DURING REPAIR IF ADDITIONAL WORK IS NECESSARY.
YANCEY WARRANTY FOR LABOR WORK PERFORMED IS THREE
(3) MONTHES OR 100 RUN HOURS, WHICHEVER COMES
FIRST.


Description Qty PartDiscount Discount % Ext Price


SEAL O RING 1 0.0000 0.00 12.98
PUMP A WATER 1 0.0000 0.00 771.78
CORE 1 0.0000 0.00 607.18
SEAL 2 0.0000 0.00 25.66
REGULATOR-TE 2 0.0000 0.00 97.58
SEAL-PIP 1 0.0000 0.00 7.39
SEAL-O-RING 1 0.0000 0.00 3.46
SEAL-O-RING 2 0.0000 0.00 8.26
SEAL 1 0.0000 0.00 18.37
SEAL O RING 1 0.0000 0.00 11.19
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-This estimate will expire 30 days from the estimate date. 
-Price excludes Freight Charges, Operating Supplies/EPA Fees and Overtime. 
-Terms: Net 30 
-Sales Taxes where applicable are not included with the above prices. 


ESTIMATED REPAIR TIME:  ___________________________________________from start date
"The signature is an authorization to proceed with the required repair work as described within the quote" 
 
Issued PO#: ______________    Authorized Name: ______________________________ Please Print
 
Date: ____/____/________.                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                     


______________________________                                                                                                                           
Signature


Any questions? Please call Beth Tower at Office: 404-803-5585 Mobile:     Fax: 770-941-7035    Branch: 
 


CONTROL GP 1 0.0000 0.00 1,473.34
CORE 1 0.0000 0.00 472.22
1 ABSORBANT PAD 20 0.0000 0.00 20.00
PYROIL-BRK CLEANER 6 0.0000 0.00 11.94


Total Estimated Parts: 3,541.35
Description Qty Discount % Ext Price
TRAVEL TO REPAIR 4 0.00 676.00
LABOR TO REPAIR 4 0.00 676.00
OVERTIME TO REPAIR 6 0.00 1,521.00


Total Estimated Labor: 2,873.00
Description Qty Discount % Ext Price
MILEAGE 190 0.00 653.60
ENVIROMENTAL 1 0.00 150.00


Total Estimated Misc: 803.60


Segment 01 Total: 7,217.95


Total Segments: 7,217.95


SUB TOTAL (BEFORE TAXES) 7,217.95
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